L
E

E A
R R

Municipality of Anchorage
Public Transit Advisory Board
Meeting Agenda
November 10, 2022; 5:30-7:00 P.M.
Call to Order

Roll Call
Approval of the Agenda

O Dd P

Public Involvement Announcement:

Audience participation at this meeting is limited to the Public Comments section of the agenda.
However, the Chair may open any agenda item for public comment. Written comments will be
addressed first, then verbal comments on a first-recognized basis by the Board Chair. Each commenter
should state their name so it can be recorded in the minutes. Commenters will have two minutes to
speak on each agenda item they wish to comment on. If you used the call-in number, please mute
yourself when not speaking by dialing *6. A recording is being made of this meeting and will be posted
on the Municipal website.

5. Action / Information Items
A. Minutes of the September 8, 2022 Meeting (Action Item)
B. Minutes of the October 13, 2022 Meeting (Action Item)
C. Director’s Update (Info Item)
D. Mental Health Trust Grant (Action Item)
E. Rider Survey Results (Info Item)
F. IT Upgrade Update (Info Item)
G. Winter Maintenance Priorities Survey (Action Item)
H. Ridership Update (Info Item)
6. Public Comments [2 minutes each]

7. Member Comments

8. Adjournment

Next PTAB Meeting Date:
PTAB regular meeting — December 8, 2022

The Municipality of Anchorage does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, sex, color, national origin, religion or disability in access to, or
operation of its programs, services, activities or in its hiring or employment practices. Title VI inquiries should be forwarded to
titlevi@muni.org or 907.343.8246. PTAB meetings are audio recorded. The AMATS Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) process is
used to satisfy the public participation process of the Program of Projects (POP) that is required in U.S.C. Section 5307.



Public Transit Advisory Board (PTAB) =)
Meeting Minutes Exah Q g
September 8, 2022, 5:30-7:00 p.m. R1B"FS MOVER  BAdRE

Note: This meeting was not recorded; the text is the best approximation of what was
said, based on the writer's memory.

Call to Order

Ms. Sarah Preskitt called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call
PTAB Members Present Citizens Present
CB Brady Donovan Camp
Doug Miller Lindsey Hajduk
Michael Williams Melinda Gant
Peter Hill
Ric Nelson

Sarah Preskitt
PTAB Members Absent
N/A
After the roll call, it was identified that a quorum was present.

Approval of the Agenda
Mr. Ric Nelson moved to approve the September 8, 2022 agenda.
Mr. Peter Hill seconded.
The motion passed without objection.

Public Involvement Announcement
Mr. Michael Williams moved to approve the March 10, 2022 agenda.
Mr. Peter Hill seconded the motion.

The motion passed without objection.

Action/Information Items
A. Minutes of the May 12, 2022 meeting (action item)
Mr. Michael Williams moved to approve the May 12, 2022 agenda.
Mr. Peter Hill seconded the motion.
The motion passed without objection.

B. Minutes of the July 14, 2022 meeting (action item)



Public Transit Advisory Board Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2022
Page 2 of 3

Mr. Michael Williams moved to approve the July 14, 2022 agenda.
Mr. Peter Hill seconded the motion.

The motion passed without objection.
C. Minutes of the August 11, 2022 meeting (action item)
Mr. Michael Williams moved to approve the August 11, 2022 agenda.
Mr. Peter Hill seconded the motion.
The motion passed without objection.
C. Director’s Update (info item)
Ms. Jamie Acton stated that the library kiosk at the Dimond Transit Center
was going to be removed due to vandalism. Ms. Action also stated that the
Public Transportation Department (PTD) would be requesting that the

board approve the Alaska Mental Health Trust grant at the next meeting.

D. Budget Resolution (action item)

Mr. Peter Hill moved to approve the budget resolution.
Mr. Ric Nelson seconded the motion.
The motion passed without objection.

E. Ridership Update (info item)

Mr. Nicholas Abugel, Mr. Paris Butler, and Mr. Bart Rudolph provided
information.

Public Comments
Donovan Camp encouraged the board members to participate in the parking

minimum reform, which is on the Assembly’s agenda for Tuesday (9/13) and
listed as item 10G6, AO 2022-80.

Member Comments

Mr. CB Brady stated that he did not have any comments for today’s meeting and
thanked the board and PTD staff for their efforts.

Mr. Doug Miller said that it was a good meeting and thanked PTD staff for their
efforts. He noted that he is looking forward to the next meeting.



Public Transit Advisory Board Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2022
Page 3 of 3

Mr. Michael Williams asked for clarification on Donovan Camp’s Assembly item.
Mr. Camp responded in the chat.

Mr. Peter Hill apologized for missing the last few meetings and stated that the

board should get ready to tackle winter sidewalk maintenance.
Ric Nelson said that he did not have any comments at this time.
Ms. Sarah Preskitt thanked PTD staff for putting the meeting together and

encouraged the board members to focus their attention on tackling winter
sidewalk maintenance.

Adjournment
Mr. Ric Nelson moved to adjourn the PTAB meeting of September 8", 2022.
Mr. Peter Hill seconded.
The motion passed without objection.
The next PTAB meeting will be held October 14, 2022, from 5:30-7:00 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Nicholas Abugel
Transit Planning Technician

For details of the board’s discussion, please refer to the recording of this meeting on the
municipal website at
http://www.muni.org/Departments/transit/Pages/PublicTransitAdvisoryBoard.aspx



Public Transit Advisory Board (PTAB) =)
Meeting Minutes b Q g
October 13, 2022, 5:30-7:00 p.m. R1B"E moveER  BAGE

Call to Order

Ms. Sarah Preskitt called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call
PTAB Members Present Citizens Present
CB Brady N/A
Peter Hill
Ric Nelson

Sarah Preskitt

PTAB Members Absent
Michael Williams
Doug Miller

After the roll call, a quorum was not present.

Approval of the Agenda

Without a quorum, the agenda could not be approved; the meeting continued as
an information session.

Public Involvement Announcement

Ms. Sarah Preskitt stated that, as the meeting was without a quorum, it would
continue as an information session.

Action/Information Items
A. Minutes of the September 8, 2022 meeting (action item)
Without a quorum, the September 8, 2021 minutes could not be approved

B. Director’s Update (info item)

Information was provided by Mr. Wes Renfrew.

C. Mental Health Trust Grant (action item)
As the meeting was without a quorum, action on this item was postponed.
D. Rider Survey Results (info item)

Without a quorum, discussion on this topic was postponed until the next meeting.



Public Transit Advisory Board Meeting Minutes
October 13, 2022
Page 2 of 2

E. Ridership Update (Info Item)
Information was provided by Mr. Nicholas Abugel.
Public Comments

No public comments were received for this meeting.

Member Comments

CB Brady said that he did not have any comments at this time.
Mr. Peter Hill asked if it was known when the board would be getting new
members. Mr. Nicholas Abugel responded that the PTD was working with the
Mayor’s Office to get more PTAB members.
Ric Nelson said that he did not have any comments at this time.
Ms. Sarah Preskitt asked if it would be good for current board members to seek
out new members. Mr. Nicholas Abugel responded that the board currently has
three seats open and encouraged the current board members to find new
members.

Adjournment

Without a quorum, this information session ended at 6:10 p.m.

The next PTAB meeting will be held on November 10, 2022, from 5:30-7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nicholas Abugel

Transit Planning Technician

For details of the board’s discussion, please refer to the recording of this meeting on the
municipal website at
http://www.muni.org/Departments/transit/Pages/PublicTransitAdvisoryBoard.aspx



Rider Survey

October 6, 2022



\
Please rate how you feel about these stateme

» Answered: 429 Skipped: 0

100% -
90% -
80% A
70% -
60% -

50% A

43.59%

A0% - 33.33%

28.21%
22.14%

33-80% 474

30% -

20% -

10.49%

10% - 6.99% 5.83%

3.50%

0% -
| feel safe waiting for the bus. | feel safe riding on the bus. The bus is on time.

mStrongly disagree MW Disagree ®Neutral B Agree ®Strongly ag



\
Please rate how you feel about these stateme

» Answered: 429 Skipped: 0

100% -+
90% -
80% A
70% A
60% -

. 47.32%
50% 43.82% 43.82%

40% -

30% A

19.81%|20.75% 21.45%

20% - 17.02%

10.26% 9.79% 012-824 11.42%
10% - 5.36% 4.20% 6.99%
0% -
It is easy to use People Mover bus The price of the bus fare is The amount of time | spend
service. reasonable. traveling on the bus is reasonable.

mStrongly disagree mDisagree mNeutral ®Agree #Strongly ag



Please rate how you feel about these statem

» Answered: 429 Skipped: 0

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

\

30.07%
25.17%26.11% 26.34%

19.58%

5.36% 5.36%

| can easily get information about delays or The customer service staff (on the phone, by
detours. email, or in person) are helpful, courteous, and
professional.

People Mover is resp

B Strongly disagree mDisagree Neutral mAgree mStrongly agree



\
It is convenient to pay the bus fare or buy tickets/

» Answered: 429 Skipped: 0

100% -
90% -
80% A
70% A
60% -
50% A
40% -
30% A
20% -
10% -

0% -

m Strongly disagree mDisagree mNeutral mAgree mStronglyagree




How do you pay your fare?

»  Answered: 327

100%
90%

80%

70% A

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

Skipped: 102

mTicket App Paper pass School/Work ID



How would you prefer to pay your fare?

» Answered: 102 Skipped: 327

100% A
90% -
80% -
70% A
60% -
50% -

36.27%

40% A
30% -
20% A

10% A

0% -
Credit/Debit card on Apple/Google Pay on At area stores (like
the bus the bus Holiday or Fred
Meyer)

Ticket Vending
Machine (TVM)




How would you improve service?

» Answered: 394 Skipped: 35

100% -
90% -
80% A
70% A
60% -
50%
40%
30% A
20% -

10% A

0% -

Later weekend Increased frequency Earlier weekend Later weekday service
service (how often the bus service
arrives)



Which routes?

» Answered: 394 Skipped: 35

100%
90% -
80% A
70% A
60% -
50%
40% -
30% A
20%
10%

0%

40.10% 38.83%

32.99%

30.71%  29.95%  29.44%

25.13% 23.86%

19.04% .
15.48%  13.96% 12.94% 12.69% 11.¢

& & O S o & & & Nl & &
\,}‘{\ &bo .‘\0{0 S éo’b VS(J ) \(Q eo @@ R > N !{\®
Q N NV . \V ,8{~ \‘\\ $® \& Q\\}
& \ < Q \¢) S A% < 2 > .
N $ X &) » 5 ‘ D P <
& R Ny & & S : o AN
S < N R S g v
Q &’ & S
N Y \‘(b' b\Q @0
2 .



The bus goes where | need it to.

» Answered: 429 Skipped: 0

100% -
90% -
80% A
70% A
60% -
50% A
40% -
30% A
20% -
10% -

0% -

m Strongly disagree mDisagree mNeutral mAgree mStronglyagree




Where would you like for the bus to go?

I 26.35% 92
I 15.58% 55
[ 13.31% 47
Downtown [ | 7.37% 26
[ 9.35% 13




How do you prefer to get information?

» Answered: 157 Skipped: 272

100% -+
90% -
80% -
70% -
60% -
50% A
40% -
30% A
20% A
10% -

0% -

44.59% 43.95%

17.83%




\
How likely are you to recommend People Mover to

friends, family, or coworkers?

» Answered: 429 Skipped: 0
100% -

90% -
80% A
70% A
60% -
50% A
40% -
30% A
20% -
10% -

0% -

mNot at all likely mNot likely mNeutral mLikely mExtremely likely




What is your current age?

» Answered: 429 Skipped: 0

100% -
90% -
80% A
70% A
60% -
50% A
40% -
30% A
20% -
10% -

0% -

Under 18




What is your gender identity?

» Answered: 429 Skipped: 0

100% A
90% -
80% -
70% A
60% -
50% -
40% -
30% -
20% -

10% A

0% -
Male Female

Non-binary




What is your race/ethnicity?

» Answered: 429 Skipped: 0

100% -+
90% -
80% A
70% -
60% -
50% A
40% -

30% A

18.41%

20% A

10%
0.93%
Alaska Native or Asian Black or African  Hispanic or  Pacific Islander White or Two or more
American Indian American Latino or Native Caucasian races

Hawaiian

0%




How often do you use the bus?

» Answered: 429 Skipped: 0

100% -
90% -
80% -
70% -
o0% 1 52.91%
50% -
40% -
30% -
20% -

10% A

0% -

Daily Weekly Monthly Rarely




Most frequent trip purpose?

» Answered: 429 Skipped: 0

100% -
90% -
80% A
70% A
60% -
50% A
40% -
30% A
20% A
10% -

0% -

Errands (shopping, Recreation
etc.)



November 10 PTAB Meeting RideShare Report

VANPOOL GROWTH YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022

Travelled in a vanpool

509

[
s [

471
486 -

s R
s N

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep




Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Sep

VEHICLE MILES SAVED

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

- T

R

Program Goal is to reduce CO2 emissions

Emissions Reduced (in LBS.)




	September 2022 Route Analysis.pdf
	Frequent Routes, 15 Min Peak Frequency
	Standard Routes, 15 - 60 Min Peak Frequency
	Neighborhood Routes, 30 or 60 Min Peak Frequency
	Commuter Routes, Rush Hour Service




